
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 10/10/2013 6:43:56 PM 
To: Redacted ; alan@silver-law.com (alan@silver-

law.com);! Redacted 
danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov (damio.sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Fwd: October 19 Game Time Announced 

From: E. Quan f|Redacted 

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 05:15 PM 
To: Alan Silverman <alan@silver-law.com>; Hughes. John (Reg ReP: Danilo E. Sanchez 
<danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov>; Carol Quan 
Subject: Fwd: October 19 Game Time Announced 

Redacted 

oks like a late game next week, 
gin forwarded message: 

From: "Cal Football" <updates@athletics.calbears.com> 
Date- October 10 201 3 3 21 1 8 PM PDT 
To: Redacted 

Subject: October 19 Game Time Announced 
Reply-To: "University of California Athletics" <goI dstandard@berkelev,edu> 

If you are unable to view this message correctly, click here. 

To ensure you receive our e-mails, please add updates@athletics,calbears.com 
to your address book or list of safe senders. 

Cal vs Oregon State Set for National TV Broadcast 

The Pac-12 has announced the Oregon State vs Cal game time for 7:30pm PT on October 19 at 

SB GT&S 0771560 
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Memorial Stadium in Berkeley. The game will be nationally televised on the ESPN family of networks. 

Read More >> 

http://events.calbears.com/r/?id=h2c16b9dd.30fb2f57.30fe9863 

Cal Athletics | Haas Pavilion #4422, Berkeley, CA 94720 
Contact: GoldStandard@berkelev.edu 

This email was sent to Cal football season ticket holders and those with an Oregon State game 
ticket. 

You are receiving this message because you have been in contact with 
The University of California or an affiliate. 

To manage your email preferences or unsubscribe, please click here. 
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